
CITY OF TEMECULA 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO:  City Manager/City Council 

 

FROM: Isaac Garibay, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 

 

DATE: March 28, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Approve the Amended Salary Schedule Effective March 28, 2023 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the amended salary schedule to be 

effective March 28, 2023. 

 

BACKGROUND:  The City Council adopted a Salary Schedule effective January 1, 

2023. The classification of Assistant Director of Public Works was unintentionally omitted from 

that salary schedule. The salary schedule proposed to be adopted on March 28, 2023 includes the 

Assistant Director of Public Works classification. 

 

No salary or benefit adjustments are being recommended for any Executive staff members or staff 

represented by Teamsters Local 911. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  City of Temecula Salary Schedule (03/28/2023) 


